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RE PQ 4284/19: To ask the Minister for Health the amount of time set aside by
professionals for administrative duties on a weekly basis by the Louth and Meath child and

adolescent mental health services.

Dear Deputy Munster,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the
above Parliamentary Question and Representation, which you submitted to the Minister for
Health for response. | have examined the matter and outline the position as follows.

The CAMHS Team on average would use 4 — 7 hours per week on administrative duties.

| trust the above is in order but please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any

further queries in this regard.

Yours sincerely,

bt

Pat Bennett
Chief Officer
Midlands Louth Meath CHO
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